
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 1/15/2013 7:18:26 PM 
To: mpc@cpuc.ca.gov (mpc@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Yesterday's gas day...a near record! 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

mPC@COUC.C3.QOV 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmzCB.pge.com 

mpc@cpuc.ca.gov 
maiihdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (mpc@cpuc.ca.gov)> 
#SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from mail 0 3 . comp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpapp0 3 . utility . pge . com. 
110.244.87.70]) " 

by maildmz 0 3 . pge . com. (Sent.r.ion MTA 4 . 2 . 2/ Sentrion MTA 4 .2.0) with. 
ESMTP id rOG3IOC9021373 

=TLSv 1 /.3.3Lv3 ciph.er=RC4 MD5 bits = 128 verify=NO) 
)cpuc.ca.gov>; Tue, 15 Jan 2013 19:18:24 0800 

DKIM Sign =1; a=rsa sha25 6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha; 
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__ __ _ i.com (exchhubsf01 .uti] ity.pge.com 

5. comp . pge . com. (Sent.rion MTA 4 .2.2 / Sentrion MTA 4 .2.0) with 
)02773 " 

i o n=T L S v 1 / S S I, v 3 c i. ph e r=AE S12 8 S HA b 1.1 s=12 8 v e r i. f y=FA IL) 
ipc@cpuc.ca.gov>; Tue, 15 Jan 2013 19:18:23 0800 
EXCHMBSF391.Utility.pge.com. ( [fe80: :f502:lea5:8c63:db71]) by 

SB GT&S 0251851 
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EXCHHUBSFO1. Ut: :i ] ity.pge.com { [feSO: : 5877 ; IciOc : 6be0 : ci6e3 ill ] ) with mapi 
14.02.0309.002; Tue, 15 Jan 2013 19:18:23 0800 

From.: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge. com> 
To: " 'inpc@cpuc.ca.gov" " <mpc@cpuc . ca . govt 
; t: FW: Yesterday's gas day. . .a r: c rd! 
'i i Topic: Y"" i" lay1 s gas day... a • i i crdi 
'i i Index: .? <01r/lP3zDQX2y+B5f ' i IXxg 
] • Wed, 16 J 1L3 03:18:22 +0000 
' • '6 ID: 

C1F6C6DC942968B57B743F1116 61662D15C0EXCHMBSF391.U11 ] i t y.pge.c om> 
rices : 
D 6 D 6 FAE 3 B 4 B 8 2 A101E4B582C46D 2788556A0EXCHMBSF323.Ut ility.pge.com> 

In Reply To: 
' "' '" " n F 1" r""' 1 r+i B 4 B 5 8 2 C 4 6 D 2 7 8 8 5 5 6 A @ E X CHMB S F 3 2 3 . U tility.pge. c om> 

I NEF Coii i :or: 
: i : i 'tin • [10.210.3.2( 
< ype • :/plain 
MIM: m 1.0 
X CF i1 i op: Forwarded 
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